Purchasing Department
0: 281.554.1359
www.leaguecitytx.gov

To: John Baumgartner, City Manager
From: Kimberly Corell
CC: Rick Davis, Assistant City Manager

Jody Hooks, Director of Public Works
David Tickell, Manager of Public Works

Date: 10/27/2024
Re: ITB# 24-059 Concrete Sidewalk and Pavement Repair Service (RE-
BID)

Bid Tabulation and Award Recommendation

Enclosed for your review and approval is the award recommendation for Concrete Sidewalk
and Pavement Repair Service. Attached is the tabulation.

HISTORY

On September 26, 2024, Invitation to Bid 24-059 Concrete Sidewalks and Pavement Repair
Service (RE-BID) was released to the public. It was a rebid due to the cost sheet on ITB 24-051
Concrete Sidewalks and Pavement Repair not representing the true needs of the city. The objective
of the solicitation was to find qualified proposers to provide Repair service for concrete sidewalks
and Pavements. The proposals were received and opened October 24, 2024 at 2:05 PM CST. We
received 4 bids.

AWARD RECOMMENDATION

After evaluating the four bids received, the bids were tabulated. Based on the pricing as
tabulated, the Purchasing Department recommends awarding the contract to Brooks Concrete,
Inc. as the most qualified bidder.
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Kimberly Corell
Interim Purchasing Manager



